
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: Candie Leader; Holly Erdman; Zac Bales; Pat Nicholson; Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia
Subject: Request for Final Plat Review LPF-21-00005 Suncadia Ph2 Div 6
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:36:28 AM

Good Afternoon,
 
CDS has received a Final Plat application for Suncadia Ph 2 Div 6. I have provided a link below to the
application materials which include the preliminary approval documents (2021-039 Resolution).

Please review the materials and have all comments back to me by Wednesday April 30th,  by 5 PM.
Let me know if you have any issues accessing the materials. Thank you.
 
 
LPF-21-00005 Suncadia Ph 2 Div 6
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 

mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/Final%20Plats/LPF%202021/LPF-21-00005%20Suncadia%20Ph%202%20Div%206

